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Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County,
taking into consideration the reliabiity of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to
perform the services required by the County, offers the best value to the. County and who will
best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of propesals, each proposer shall complete and submit this
questionnaire. The guestionnaire shallbe filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by
an authorized representative of the firm, corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is “none” or “not-applicabte.”
No blanks,

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING
QUESTIONS),

Date: October 25, 2016
1) Proposer's Legal Name: Welsbach Electric Corp, of LI,
2) Address of Place of Business: 300 Newtown Road, Plainview, NY 11803
List all other business addresses used within last five years:
N/A
3) Mailing Address (if different): N/A
Phone : {516) 454-0023
Does the business own or rent its facilities? Rent

4) Dun and Bradstreet number: 01,272.81658

5) Federal D, Number: 11-2354251

8) The proposer is a (check one): Sole Proprietorship Partnership _X
Corporation ____ Other (Describe)

7) Doaes this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other
business?
Yes ___ No X If Yes, please provide details:

8) Doses this business controf one or more other businesses? Yes __ No X fYes, please
provide details:
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9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is It a subsidiary of, or controlled by,
any other business? Yes _X_ No___ If Yes, provide details.
Welsbach Electric Corp. of L.I. is a wholly owned subsidiary of Emcor Group, Inc.

10} Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau
County or any other government entity terminated? Yes __ No X If Yes, state the
name of bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation
or forfeiture: or details regarding the termination (if a contract).

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt? Yes ___ No X_
If Yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabiiities and amount of assets

12) In the past five years, has this business andfor any of its owners and/or officers andfor any
affiliated business, been the subject of & criminal invastigation andfor a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in
the past & years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated business been the subject of
a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities
performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated business.

Yes __ No X If Yes, provide defails for each such investigation.

18) In the past 5 years, has this business and/ar any of its owners and/for officers and/or any
affiliated business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including
but not limited to federal, state and local regutatory agencies? Andfor, in the past & years,
has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business been the subject of an investigation by
any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory
agencies, for matters pertaining to that individual's position at or relationship to an affiliated
business. Yes ____ No_X_ _ If Yes, provide detais for each such investigation.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business
had, either before or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the
charges pertained to events that allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the
submitting business, and aliegedly related to the conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending? Yes __ No X_ [If Yes, provide details for
each such charge. :

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending? Yes ___ No X If Yes, provide details
for sach such charge.

¢) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony
and/or any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the
underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? Yes ___ No X
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If Yes, provide details for each such conviction

d) in the past § years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
Yes __ No_X_ [f Yes, provide details for @ach such conviction,

e) Inthe past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or

regulatory provisions? Yes ___ No X If Yes, provide details for each such
oceurrenca.

15) In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated
business had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with

respect to any professional license held? Yes No X If Yes, provide details for
gach such instance.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to
pay any applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not
limited to water and sewer charges? Yes ___ No _X_ If Yes, provide details for each
such year. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES', If you need more
space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire,

Provide a detailed response to all quastions checked "YES". If you need more space,
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

17} Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no
conflicts exist, please expressly state “No conflict exists.”
() Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has
that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in
acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists

(i) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County
public servant that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict
of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists

(#)) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or
the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County,

No conflict exists

b) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the
County that a conflict of interest would not exist for your firm in the future.
it is Welsbach Electric Corp.'s policy that should any actual or potential conflict
of interest be suspected, management is to be notified immediately. At such
time, all parties would be notified and actions pursued to resolve said conflict,
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A. Include a resume or detalled description of the Proposer's professional gualifications,
demonsirating extensive experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and
the resulis of these experiences, must be identified.

Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:

vi}
vii)
viii)

Date of formation; 1955

Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest inthe NONE
company, including shareholders, members, general or limited partner,

" . _Joseph P. Floric
Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company, 4,4 oak, Kings Park Ny
State of Incorporation (if applicable);, New York Michele Valenti
o 120 Cockenoe Ave, Babylon, NY
The number of employees in the firm; 50 + 0e Ave, Banyion
Annual revenue of firm; 18,000,000 +
Summary of relevant accomplishments Largest traffic & street lighting Union contractor on Long Island

Copies of ali state and local licenses and permits. ~ See attached

B. Indicate number of years in business, 60 Years

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the
Proposer’s capacity and refability to perform these services. N/A

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer
has provided similar services or who are quafified to evaluate the Proposer's capability to
perform this work.

Company ___New York State D.O.T,

Contact Person_ Christine Caputo

Address 221 Broadway, Suite 201

City/State Amityviile, New York 11701

Telephone (631) 598-7805

Fax #

(631) 598-7807

E-Mail Address CCaputo@Dot.State.NY.US

PESERRRNVRA RS e
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Company Nassau County DPW

Contact Person  Sheila Dukacz

Address 1194 Prospect Ave, Suite 183

City/State _ Westbury, New York 11590

Telephone (516} 572-0465

Fax # (516) 571-9363

E-Mail Address SDukacz@NassauCountyNY.gov

M

Company __. Town of Huntington

Contact Person_ Brad Kusko

Address 100 Main Street

City/State Huntington, New York 11743

Telephone (631) 351-3057
Fax# {631) 351-3066

F-Mail Address BKusko®@Town. Huntington.NY.US
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

[ Joseph P, Florio , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the ltems contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and bellef; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances ocourring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that alt information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and betief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
guestionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this 25 day of October 2016

g DARLENE KUMMER
Notary Pubtic, $tate of New York

No. 01KUG098716

; Qualified in Suffolk Cou
i ublic Commisslon Explros Awuﬂn:?EMG
Name of submiting business: Welshach Electric Corp. of LI,
By: Joseph P. Florio
nt nam
e

“ Signature
President / C.E.Q.
Title
10 , 25 , 2016
Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by allf officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer, Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO
SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL
WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WiLL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR
AWARD

1. Principal Name Michele Valenti
Date of bith _05 [/ 03 /1968

Home address 120 Cockence Avenue
City/state/zip Babylon, New York 11702
Business address __300 Newtown Road
City/statefzip Plainview, New York 11803
Telephone {516) 454-0023

Other present address(es)

City/state/zip

Telephone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positlons held In submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President /[ Trésiier 06 4 01 ;2002 '
Chairman of Board / / Shareholder / /
Chief Exec, Officer /1 SdetStary 06 ; 01 ;2002
Chief Financlal Officer / / Pariner / /
Vice President ! / / f
(Other) Controller, 06/01/2002

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES ___ NO _X_ If Yes, provide details.

4, Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or tease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO X If Yes, provide details.

5, Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-
for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO X5
If Yes, provide details.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in
Section 5 In the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES ____ NO X
If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operafion of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". if you need more space, phofocopy
the appropriate page and aftach it to the guestionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer;

a.

Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES NO _X i Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been declared in default and/cr terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO _X_ I Yes, provide details for each
such instanca.

Been denied the award of a confract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to mest pre-qualification standards? YES ___
NO _X_ If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business’s ability to bid or propose on contract? YES NO X If Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question §filed a
bankruptey petition and/or been the subject of invotuntary bankruptey proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, beenin a state of
bankruptey as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated? If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
guestions checked "YES". if you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a)

b)

Is there any fefony charge pending against you? YES __ NO _X_ I Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO X If
Yes, provide details for each such charge,

Is there any administrative charge pending egainst you? YES NO X If
Yes, provide details for each such chargs,

In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES __ NO _X_  If Yes, provide
details for each such conviction.

Rev. 3-2016



10.

11,

12,

e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor?
YES ___ NO _X_ |fYes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO X  If Yes, provide details for each such
occutrence.

in addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past &
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any faderal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subjedt of an investigation where such investigation was related to adivities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in
response to Question 57 YES __ NO _X_  If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES NO _X_  if Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a resuit of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES NO X IfYes;
provide detalls for each such instance.

Forthe past % ta>é years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, inciuding but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such
year,
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

l, Michele Valenti , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief, that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submisston of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief, | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this 25 dayof October 2016

DARLENE KUMMER

/ Notary Public, State of New York
/ S No. 01KUB086716
- Qualifiad in Suffolk County

Commisslon Expires August 4, 2018

No ublic

Welsbhach Electric Corp. of L.l
Name of submitting business

Michele \(alenti

Print name
A
Signature
Controller / Asst. Secretary / Asst. Treasurer
Tile
0, 25 , 2016
Date
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Page 1 of 4
COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT'S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR'S DISCL.OSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: Welsbach Electric Corp. of L.l

Address: 300 Newtown Road

City, State and Zip Code: Plainview, New York 11803

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number: 11-2354251

3. Type of Business: _2X_Public Corp Partnership Joint Venture

Lid. Liability Co Closely Held Corp _ Other (specify)

4, List names and addresses of ail principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of
Directors or comparable body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties
of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited liability companies (attach additional
sheets if necessary):

Joseph P. Florio, 1 Lyn Oak La, Kings Park, NY

Michele Valenti, 120 Cockenoe Ave, Babylon, NY

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm, If the
shareholder is not an individual, list the individua! shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly
held Corporation, include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing this section.

See EMCOR Group, Inc, 2015 10k Report
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I

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line

1. above (if none, enter *None”). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or
subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall
be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate
in the performance of the contract,

None. No other subsidiary other than firm entered on Line 1 will be taking part in the

performance of this contract.

7. List al! lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.., pre-bid,

bid, post-bid, ete.). If none, enter “None.” The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or
organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter
before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or
committees, including but not Himited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and
Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. The
term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

NONE




Page 3 of 4

{(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete
description of lobbying activities.

NONE

. (c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g.,
Nassau County, New York State):

NONE

8, VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consuliant,
contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, frue and accurate,

Dated:  October 25, 2016 Signed: M’\

Print Name: 7 Joseph P. Florio

Title: President / C.E.O.
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- The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the
Nassau County Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage,
defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
glected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including
by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
toan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or comumittees, including but not limited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the
acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate
making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;
any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any
determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
support or oppose any state or federal legisiation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
rule or regulation has been formally proposed.



Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County,
taking into consideration the reliablity of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to
perform the services required by the County, offers the best value to the. County and who will
best promote the pubiic interest,

in addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this
questionnaire, The gquestionnaire shallbe filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by
an authorized representative of the firm, corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: Al questions require a response, even If response Is “none” or “not-applicable.”
No blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING
QUESTIONS).

Date: October 25, 2016
1} Proposer's Legall Name: Waelshach Electric Corp. of L.,
2) Address of Place of Business: 300 Newtown Road, Plainyiew, NY 11803
List all other business addresses used within last five years:
N/A
3) Mailing Address (if different): N/A
Phone . {516) 454-0023

Does the business own or rent its facilities? Rent

4) Dun and Bradstreet number:;__ I

5) Federal LD. Number: ____ T

8) The proposer is a (check one). Sole Proprietership Partnership _X
Corporation ___ Other (Describe)

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other
business?
Yes ___ No X If Yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses? Yes __ No X If Yes, please
provide detaiis:
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9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by,
any other business? Yes X_ No___ If Yes, provide details.
Welsbach Electric Corp. of L.l is a wholly owned subsidiary of Emcor Group, Inc.

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau
County or any cther government entity terminated? Yes __ No X If Yes, state the
name of bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation
or forfeiture: or details regarding the termination (if a contract).

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt? Yes ___ No X
If Yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any
affiliated business, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in
the past 5 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated business been the subject of
a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or focal
prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities
performed at, for, or on behalf of an affillated business.

Yes ___ No X If Yes, provide details for each such investigation,

13} In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any
affiliated business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including
but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years,
has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business been the subject of an investigation by
any government agency, including but not iimited to federal, state and local regulatory
agencies, for matters pertaining to that individual's position at or relationship to an affiliated
business. Yes ___ No_X__ If Yes, provide detals for each such Investigation.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business
had, either before or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the
charges pertained to events that allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the
submitting business, and alleged!y related to the conduct of that business:

a} Any felony charge pending? Yes ___ No X If Yes, provide details for
each such charge.

b) Any misdemeanocr charge pending? Yes____ No X If Yes, provide details
for each such charge.

¢) Inthe past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony
and/or any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the
underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? Yes ___ No X
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If Yes, provide details for each such conviction

d) in the past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
Yes __ No _X_ If Yes, provide details for each such conviction,

e) In the past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or
regulatory provisions? Yes ___ No X_ |f Yes, provide detalils for each such
ocecurrence.

15) In the past (5) years, has thig business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated
business had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with
respect to any professional license heid? Yes ___ No X, f Yes, provide details for
each such instance.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to
pay any applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not
limited to water and sewer charges? Yes___ No X If Yes, provide details for each
such year. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked 'YES'. If you need more

space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space,
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire,

17) Conflict of Interest:

a)

Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined betow. NOTE: If no

conflicts exist, please expressly state “No conflict exists.”

b)

(i} Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has
that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in
acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists

(liy Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County
public servant that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a confiict
of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists

(i) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or
the appearance of & conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists

Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the
County that a conflict of interest would not exist for your firm in the future.

It |s Welshach Electric Corp.'s policy that should any actual or potenttal conflict
of interest be suspected, management is to be notified immediately. At such
time, all parties would be notified and actions pursued to resolve said conflict,
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A. Include a resume or detalled description of the Proposer's professional gualifications,
demonstrating extensive experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and
the results of these experiences, must be identified,

Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:

vi)
vil)
viii)

Date of formation, 1955

Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest inthe  NONE
company, including shareholders, members, generatl or limited partner,

o . _loseph P, Fiorlo
Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company, ; Lyn Oak, Kings Park NY
State of incorperation (if applicable); New York Michele Vatentl

e , Babylon, NY

The number of employees in the firm; 50 + 120 Cockenoe Ave, Babyion
Annual revenue of firm; 18,000,000 +
Summary of relevant accomplishments Largest traffic & street lighting Union contractor on Long Istand

Copies of all state and local licenses and permits, . See attached

B. Indicate number of years in business. 60 Years

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the
Proposer's capacity and reffability to perform these services,  N/A

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer
has provided similar services or who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer's capability to
perform this work.

Company __New York State D.O.T.

Contact Person_ Christine Caputo

Address 221 Broadway, Suite 201

City/State Amityville, New York 11701

Telephone {631) 598-7805

Fax #

(631) 598-7807

E-Mail Address CCaputo@Dot.5tate.NY.US

[F SR L e

Rev. 3-2016



Company ___Nassau County DPW

Contact Person__Sheila Dukacz

Address 1194 Frospect Ave, Suite 183

City/State __Westbury, New York 11590

Telephone (516} 572-0465

Fax # (516) 571-9363

E-Mail Address SDukacz@NassauCountyNY.gov

M

Company __Town of Huntington

Contact Person_ Brad Kusko

Address 100 Main Street

City/State _Huntington, New York 11743

Telephons (631} 351-3057

Faxi (631) 351-3066

F-Mail Address BRusko@Town. Huntington. NY.US
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

I Jaseph ?. Florio , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, Information and belief; that | will nofify the County in writing of any change in
_circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Swomn to before me this 25  day of Octoher 2016

: DARLENE KUMMER
Notary Public, State of Mew York

No. 01KUG096716

NQ aw/ﬁub ic Qualified in Suffolk Gounty

L i Commission Expires August 4, 2019
Name of submitting business: Welsbach Electric Corp. of L.

By. Joseph P. Florio

" Signature

President / C.E.O.
Title

10 / 25 /2016
Date

Rev, 3-2016



PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership inferest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY, FAILURE TO

SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL

WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AWARD

1.

Principal Name Michele Valenti

Date of bith _05 [/ 03 /1968

Home address ]
citystaterzip____ | KGR

Business address 300 Newtown Road

City/state/zip Plainview, New York 11803
Telephone (516) 454-0023

Other present address(es)

City/state/zip

Telephene

List of other addresses and telephone numbers aftached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President [ Tréhitier 06 4 01 ;2002 '

Chairman of Board ___/___/____Shareholder___/{___/

Chief Exec. Officer /] Se%?g%éry 06 ; 01 ;2002

Chief Financlal Officer / / Partner / /

Vice President / ! / !

(Other) Controller , 06/01/2002

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES __ NO _X_ IfYes, provide detalls.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole orin part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO _X_  If Yes, provide details.

Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-
for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES __ NO X
if Yes, provide details.
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8. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES ___ NO X
If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES", If you need more space, photacopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a,

Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES NG X f Yes, provide detalls for each such instance.

Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause’? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each
such instance.

Been denied the award of a contract andfor the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES ___
NO X_  If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
andfor is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business's ability to bid or propose on contract? YES NO X If Yes, provide
details for each such instance,

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during
the past 7 years, andfor for any portion of the last 7 year period, beenin a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptey proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/for is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initlated? If *Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
guestions checked "YES", If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a)

b)

c)

d)

Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES __ NO _X_ If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO X If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO X if
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES ____ NO X If Yes, provide
details for each such conviction,
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e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor? .
YES ___ NO _X_ If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO _X_ If Yes, provide detalls for each such
occurence.

9. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, In the past &
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to adivities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affillated business listed in
response to Question 57 YES__ NO _X  If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation. '

10. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES NO X If Yes; provide detalls for each such
investigation.

11.1n the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professionat license held? YES NO X ifYes;
provide details for each such instance.

12. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed tofile any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO X f Yes, provide details for each such
year.

Rev. 3-2016



CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, N ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES,

l, Michele Valenti , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and bellef; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this 25 day of  October 2016

DARLENE KUMMER

Notary Public, State of New York
75 2 Mo, (TKUGOBGT18
Qualified In Suffolk Sounty

Commission Explres August £, 2018

No Ublic

Welsbach Electric Corp. of L.t
Name of submitling business

Michele Valenti

Print name
‘._./\______._________,_“‘»H_‘_mu
Signature

Controller / Asst, Secretary / Asst, Treasurer
Title

10 / 25 / 2016
Date

Rev. 3-2016
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR'S DISCLOSURE FORM

{. Name of the Entity; __ Welsbach Electric Corp. of L.

Address: 300 Newtown Road

City, State and Zip Code: Plainview, New York 11803

2. Entity’s Yendor Identification Numbar:____

3. Type of Business: X_Public Corp Partnership Joint Venture

Ltd. Liability Co ___ Closely Held Corp _ Other (specify)

4, List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of
Directors or comparable body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties
of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited liability companies (attach additional
sheets if necessary):

Joseph P. Florio, IS _

Michele Valenti, IR

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the
sharcholder is not ar individual, list the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly
held Corporation, include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing this section,

See EMCOR Group, inc. 2015 10k Report




Page 2 of 4

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line

1. above (if none, enter “None™). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or
subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract, Such disclosure shall
be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate
in the performance of the contract.

None. No other subsidiary other than firm entered on Line 1 will be taking part in the

performance of this contract.

7. List all fobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid,

bid, pest-bid, etc.). If none, enter “None.” The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or
organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter
before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or
committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and
Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. The
term “lobbyist” does nat include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

NONE
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(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete
description of lobbying activities.

NONE

(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g.,
Nasgsau County, New York State):

NONE

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant,
contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
staternents and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

Dated: October 25, 2016 Signed: M

Print Name: Joseph P, Florio

Title: President / C.£.0.
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© The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the
Nassau County Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage,
defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legisiation or resolution, whether
or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including
by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the
acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate
making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;
any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Qrder; or any
determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
rule or regulation has been formally proposed.



